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City of Racine, Wisconsin OFFICE OF EIGHTH DISTRICT ALDERMAN

To: Racine City Plan Commission

@

~ From: Q.A. Shakoor, II Alderman 8™ District

- Date: June 27, 2007

- Re: 07-0613 Requested transfer of north 31de of
Jones Park

- I go onrecord in opposition to this request.
There are many other sites (vacant lots)
throughout the city that can be used to build
homes, without taking away the limited green

- space and or parks that this wonderful city has.

Thank you for your consideration!
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